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Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OI-‘ AGRARIAN REFORM

Defend and Assert the Rights of Farmers

SUPPLEMENTAL BID BULLETIN NO. 1

December 11, 2017

CLARIFICATIONS ON THE BIDDING DOCUMENTS FOR THE SUPPLY, DELIVERY AND INSTALLATION OF
SOLAR-POWERED IRRIGATION SYSTEM FOR THE CLIMATE RESILIENT FARM PRODUCTIVITY SUPPORT
PROJECT OF THE DEPARTMENT OF AGRARIAN REFORM (RE-BID)

This Supplemental Bid Bulletin No. 1 is issued to amend certain provisions of the Bid Data Sheet,
Technical Specifications and Bidding Forms, and to address the queries of prospective bidders that were
raised during the pre-bid conference that was held on December 6, 2017, relative to the

abovementioned subject.

SECTIONS/
CLAUSES
AFFECTED

AS ISSUED IN THE PHIL. BIDDING DOCUMENTS
(PBD-17-23)

CLARIFICATIONS

Data Sheet
e |TB
15.4(a)(iv)

Section Ill. Bid

Clause

Incidental Services —
The Supplier is required to provide ... xxx
(e) Training of the Procuring Entity’s personnel,

at the Supplier’s plant and/or on-site, in
assembly, ... xxx

Incidental Services —
The Supplier is required to provide ... xxx
(e) Training of the Procuring Entity’s personnel,

at the Supplier's plant and on-site, in
assembly, ... xxx

B. Section  VII.

Technical
Specifications
e Volume I —|LOT 1—9 UNITS SYSTEM WITH SUBMERSIBLE | LOT 1 — 9 UNITS SYSTEM WITH SUBMERSIBLE
Lot1l PUMP PUMP
Statement of Statement of
Description Compliance Description Compliance
SURFACE PUMP SURFACE PUMP
g. Other Requirements: g. Other Requirements:
1. Pump set {(pump with the motor 1. Pump set (pump with the motor
an integral part) should be an integral part) should be
AMTEC-tested. AMTEC-tested and  should
therefore have corresponding
AMTEC Test Results.
]

Page 1 of 3



C. Section VI
Bidding
Forms Annex “A-1" Annex “A-1"
e Volume II -
Lot 2 Reference Number: PBD-17-23 Reference Number: PBD-17-23
Lot No. 2 —Solar-powered Irrigation System Lot No. 2 — Solar-powered Irrigation System
Unit Price/ | Total Unit Price/ | Total
Quantity Description Component | Price Quantity Description Component | Price
7 units System with surface i 3 units System with surface 4
pump consisting of pump consisting of
XXX L XXX
12 units | System with P 13 units | System with 4
submersible pump submersible pump
consisting of ...xxx consisting of ...xxx
QUERIES FROM PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS
BIDDER/S QUERIES CLARIFICATIONS

Heal the World

How will the SLCC be assessed? Can a company
that is less than 5 years in the business submit
bids as long as it qualifies with the SLCC
requirement?

Refer to Section lll. Bid Data Sheet, ITB Clause 5.4
“The bidder must have completed within the last
five (5) years, a contract similar to this project
with an amount equivalent to at least fifty
percent (50%) of the ABC, or two (2) contracts
similar to this project with an aggregate amount
of not less than fifty percent (50%) of the ABC,
and the largest of these similar contracts must
be equivalent to at least 25% of the ABC.

For this purpose, similar contracts shall be
supply, delivery and installation of solar water
pumping solution.”

A new company can submit bids as long as
there is a qualified SLCC based on the above
requirement.

RU Foundry

Is there a mobilization fund for this project?

There is no mobilization fund for this project.
Please refer to = Section V. Special Conditions
of Contract, GCC Clause 11.1 “Advance payment
shall be made only after prior approval of the
President, and shall not exceed fifteen (15%) of
the Contract amount, unless otherwise directed
by the President or on cases allowed under
Annex “D” of RA 9184.”
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Can ON-SITE testing be allowed instead of
AMTEC Test Results?

The purpose of AMTEC testing is to ensure the
quality of agricultural equipment as mandated
by RA No. 10601 otherwise known as the
“Agricultural and Fisheries Mechanization

Law.”

ON-SITE testing is another requirement that
should be undertaken to validate the AMTEC
test results on the quality of the equipment
where a Certificate of Acceptance shall be
issued and is therefore, a part of the
implementation process.

Heal the World
(via e-mail dated
December 7,
2017)
One Renewable
Energy

Enterprises, Inc.
(via e-mail dated
December 8,
2017)

Can the AMTEC Test Results requirement be
waived and submitted instead during post-
qualification since there is no assurance that
AMTEC can finish the testing prior to bid
submission?

The AMTEC Test Results is a requirement,
cannot be waived, and should therefore be
submitted as an evidence of compliance with
the technical specifications.

The foregoing shall form an integral part of the Bid Documents and supersede previous issuances relative to
the subject procurement.

Approved hy:

RMINIA FE B. SAN JUA
Chairperson, Bids & Awar

Committee
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